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EX(ON COMPANY, USA.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
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MY Atn- nar i% '
l»\‘ . M Re: Cases N4
! FOC (.- August 22

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS!ON
SANTA FE

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Commission

P, O, Box 2088 ,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

Dear Sir:

August 20, 1979

r*pocké'{:’

L4

6636, 6631/;:>

This is to please request that the three subject cases
concerning- simultaneous dedication of acreage to Exxon
wells in the Fumont Gas Field, Lea County, New Mexico,
be continued for hearing to the September 5, 1979,

docket.

Yours very truly,
¢

/4?2445./125;4/d£;4z»1,

Jd¢” L., H., Byrd

JKL/slc

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION




BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

September 25, 1979

Mr, Conrad E. Coffield Re:
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& Hensley
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 3580
Midland, Texas 78702

Dear S8ir:

CASE NO. 6635

POST OFFICE BOX 2088

1505) 827-2434

ORDER NO, R=6117

Applicant:

Exxon Corporation

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above—referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:.

Hobbs OCD x

Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other

o hyme e




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
PIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING1 ‘

CASE NO, 6635
Order No, R=6117

PPLICATION OF EXXON CORPORATION

OR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND
IMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, LEA COUNTY,
EW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 5,
979, at Santa Fe, New Mexlco, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 24th day of September, 1979, the Division
irector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
remises, :

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ubject matter thereof, '

(2) That the applicant, Exxon Corporation, seeks approval
>f an unorthodox gas well location for its Aggies State Well
lo. 13 located 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from
he West line of Section 31, Township 20 South, Range 37 East,
M, EBumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant further seeks to simultaneously
edicate the W/2 of said Section 31 to the above described well
nd to its Aggies State Well No. 4 located in Unit F of said
ection 31,

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
bnable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed un-
brthodox location and simultaneous dedication,
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Case No., 6635
Oxrder No, R~6117

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED3$

(1) That Exxon Corporation is hereby authorized to drill
its Aggles State Well No., 13 at an unorthodox location 660 feet

i|from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section

31, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

(2) That the W/2 of said Section 31 shall be simultaneously
dedicated to the above-described well and to applicant's Aggies
State Well No. 4 located in Unit F of said Section 31,

(3) That Jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Director
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
5 September 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Dxxon Corporation for
an unorthodox well location and
simultaneous dedication, Lea County,
New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Division:
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: Conrad E. Coffield, Esq.
The HINKLE LAW FIRM-
P. O. Box 3580 ’

Midlané, Texas

Legal Counsel ‘for the Division




JOHN K. LYTLE

Direct Examination by Mr. COffiéld

Ccross Examination by Mr. Stamets

JOHN W. IRVING

pirect Examination by Mr. Coffield

EXHIBITS

New Mexico 37601

Santa Fe,

Applicant Exhibit One, Map
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Applicant Exhibit Two, Tabulation

Applicant Exhibit Three, Tabulation
Applicant Exhibit Four, pabulation

Applicant Exhibit Five, Log

Applicant Exhibit Six, Plat
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6635.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Ex%on Corpor-
ation for an uncrthodox well location and similtanecus dedi-
cation, Lea County, New Mexico. |

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this

case.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield with the
Hinkle Law Firm, Midland, Texas, appearing on behalf of

Exxon Corporation. I have two witnesses.

MR, STAMETS: -~ I'd like to have them both

stand ‘and be sworn at this time, please.
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, in connection
with -~ before we get started -- in connéétion with this
particular case and the two cases that immediately follow,
the exhibits are virtually identical and I think it would
be helpfﬁl for all involved if you would permit the conso-

lidation of the two cases followiﬁg with this case, so they

“ can be discussed as an entity.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, any obhjections? Mr.
Padilla, would you call the next two cases, being 6636 and

6637, and they will be consolidated for the purposes of

testimohy.




Page 4.

1 MR. PADILLA: Application of Exxon Corpor-

2 ation for unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedica- )

3 tion, Lea County, New Mexico, and Application of Exxon Cor-

4 poration for an unorthodox well location, and simultaneous

5 dedication, lLea County, New Mexico.

. .

7 JOHN K. LYTLE

8 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon .

9 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

e E 3z 10

o8 .t

g & ;é 1 DIRECT EXAMINATION

Eggf 12 BY MR. COFFIELD:

$84 .

gﬁég 13 0 All right, Mr. Lytle, would you please

%Eg " state your name, address, your occupation, and by whom you
16 are eﬁployed?
16 ' A My name is John K. Lytle, I reside in
17 Midland, Texas. I'm an engineer for Exxon Company U.S.A.
18 : 0. Mr. Lytle, have you previously testified
19 before the Division as a petroleum engineer?
20 A Yes, I have.
21 ’ 0 Were your qualifications made -a matfer of
22 record and were they accepted by the Division?
B A Yes, they were.
24 0. Are you familiar with the application of

2% | i ,
f Exxon Corporation in these cases?
i
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L A  Yes.
2 0 Are you familiar with the property and
3 the proposed well locations involved in these cases? ’
4 A Yes, s-ir.
5 MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, is the wit-
6 ness considered qualified?
7 MR. STAMETS: Yes.
8 0. (Mr. Coffield céntinuing.) Mr. Lytle,
9 would you please state briefly wﬁat it is that Exxon seeks |
0% S, R s
5§5§ 10 by these applications?
gnéﬁ n A ‘These applications, we seek approval for
g%gé 12 an unorthodox well location and the simultancous dedication
2%
gg ég 13 of acreage in each case. All of these cases are in Lea
G8E 1 County, New Mexico.
16 Case 6635 is for the simultaneous dedi-
16 cation of the west half of Section 31, 20 South, 37 East,
17 to the Exxon Aggies State Well No, 4, which is located in
18 Unit ¥, and to the Exxon Aggies State No. 13, a newly
19 drilled infill well, which is at an unorthodox locétion 660
20 feet from the south line and 1650 feet firom the west line
21 in Section 31.
22 " Case 6636 concerns the same matters for
2 our "G" State No. 5 Well, which is located in Unit E of
2 : Section 23, ‘21 South, 36 Bast, and our "G" State NHo. 20
% ‘ Well at an unorthdox location in Unit M of said Section 23
!
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and for the simultaneous dedication of acreage to both of

those wells for the 640~acre unit,
Case 6637 concerns the Exxon Knox Well No.

1, which isg located in Unit J of Section 10, 23 South, 36
East, and the Knox Well No. 13 at an unorthodox location
1650 feet from the north line ang 990 feet from the east
line in the Same -Section 10, and for 3 Simultaneocus dedi -
cation of the east half'of>SeCti0n 10, whiCh is 320 acres.

0. Mr. Lytle, would you refer then to what

we've marked as Exhibit One ang discuss that exhibit, pleased

A Exhibit One is a Map of a portion of the

Eumont Fielq area and covers portions of Township 20 South,

red. These are wells which, according to our records, are

producing from the Eumont Gas Field.

Four wells on the map are -- have a red

dot pasted on them. These are four recently driliéd infill

wells,oniexiééipg proration units, which have been drilieq
by Exxon. Each of those is within the border of a yellow

" colored area, which is the prbratiOntﬁnit’for each of those

hew wells, o |

In each case the proration unit also has

an existing Eumont gas well producing on it,

The-yellow colored area down at the south
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1 is a 640-acre unit. That's the "G" State Unit. There are
2 ! two 320-acre units shown in the middle of the map. One of
3 these, which is the west half of Section 10 of 21 South,

4 36 East, is not the subject of a ‘hearing today but it's set
5 for a similar type hearing on the 19th of September on the

6 | Division Docket. It is shown here because we had anticipated

7 the possibility of the consolidation of all four cases for
8 hearing. ‘ ‘ :
9 The unit shown up in the upper left corner
gggg 10 of the plat is a 320~acre proration uﬁit, also.
§°§§ n Thére are other features on t}?is exhibit
;‘Eng. 12 which will be covered later by the geological witness.
; ayg
ggég 13 My main point to make from this ‘map is
?Eﬁg L that there is ‘a predominance of red colored Eumont gas wells
15 on this map, showing that the field has been drilled to a
18 _much greater density than one well per 640 acres, which is
17 the standard proration unit for the Eumont gas field.
18 0 All right, Mr, Lytle, let's go to Exhibit
19 Two and let's discuss that exhibit, b’lease.
20 N Exhibit Two is a tabulation, which is

21 | titlead Additional Recovery Attributable to Infill Drilling
2_2 in the Eumont Gas Field, and on the left it lists the names

23 of the four proration units which were shown outlined in

2 f yellow on the Exhibit One, and the description of the pro-

)
2 ] ration units,

]

'
)
i
i
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The next column shows the number of acres

in the proration unit. For three of them the unit acres are

320 acres. These are non-standard proration units.

Only one there is a standard proration
unit for the Eumont Field.

Now, in the third column under the heading -
Recoverable Gas in Place, Bcf, this is our estimate of the
amount of gas recoverable from that proration unit. It's
a theoretical amount baéed on a volumetric calculation, and
it is units of billions of cubic feet.

The next column is the estimated ultimate
recovery from the existihg well on that particular proration
unit, and it shows the Bcf of gas which we estimate the well
will produce, and it identifies in parentheses the existing
well on the unit.

The last column, then, ié the estimated

recovery attributable to the new well that has been drilled

‘on that existing proration unit. It's in volumes of billionL

of cubic feet and identified the new well.
This exhibit was prepared to show, in my
opinion, the necessity for drilling additional wells on

the proration unit; that there will be additional recovery

gained from the new well.

Once again, the fourth well that is listed

here, the last well that is listed, is not the subjedt of
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today's hearing but will be the: subject of a hearing on

September the 19th.

R etal

0. Mr.?ﬂytle, refer now then to Exhibit Three
and discuss this, please.

A Exhibit Thres ie¢ a tabulation on the ex-
isting wells on the four proration units fhat weére shown on
Exhibit Two, and it shows the name of the lesase and the well
and the location of the well in the section.

It shows the spud date, the completion
date, the current rate of production, which is based on re-
cent well test, and the cumulative prcduction rounded off
to the nearest millions of cubic feet.

This exhibit was prepared to conform with
the data reduired on the Ccmmission's Order R-6013 that |
has to do with meeting NGPA réduirements, the Rule Nine in
that Oxrder,

; All‘of these wells arxe étill producing.
I should point out that the completion date shown is the
day of first completion of the well and in each case it is
not; the date that the well was completed into the Eumont
gas pay. Thege wells were initiallyicompleted in the Eumont
oil pay and then recompleted in the Eumont gas pay.

Q All right, Mr. Lytle, referring to what
we'fe markéd as Exhibit Four, and discuss ‘that exhibit,

please,
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A Exhibit Four is a tabulation of data on
the new infill wells that were drilled on the proration unit,
and the column on the left once again identifies the name

and number of the well and the location.

The next column is the daﬁa that the well
was spudded. As you can see, these wells were all spudded
in either -June oxr July of 1979,

The next column is the completion date in
the Eumont gas pay.

Then it shows the perforated interval and
the last three columns have to do with the initial potential
test on the well, showing the choke setting, the flowing
tubing pressure, and the amount of gasﬂp;oduCed on test,

0 Mr. Lytle, were all of the other -~ refer-
ring back to Exhibit One, please -~ were all of the other
Eumont gas wells which you've spotted on that Exhibit One
spﬁdded and completed prior to the spudding of thé three
wells which we're considering here today?

) Yes, to our knowledge they were.

0. So would it be then a logical assumption
to state that it appears that the DiVisioﬁ‘has, prior to
the sbﬁdding‘of the three wellg which ye're considering,

established the reasonable necessity of infill drilling in

this particular area?

A, Yes.
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1 MR. STAMETS: Okay, would you run that

2 argument by me one more time?

3 | MR. COFFIELD: All of the other wells which

4 are spotted on Exhibit One were spudded and completed prior f
5 to the spudding of the three wells we're considering today.

6 And all of those are Eumont gas wells.

7 Accordingly, it would be logical to assume

8 that the Division has established, by virtue of the infill

9 ‘pattern almost universally found across this area, establishe;i - ‘ ,’
gggg 10 the p‘oiicy that such infill drilling is necessary in order
g'f;g 1 | to more effectively and efficiently drain the reservoirs --
Eé?i 12 reservoir involved,

3242 | , .
gggg 13 MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.
5’55 14 DR (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Mr. Lytle,

15 were these Exhibits One through Four prepared by you ox

16 under your supervision?

17 A Yes, sir, they were,

18 0. I guess, perhaps, with the exception of

1 the geological data that's on this Exhibit One, would that

20 | he correct?

21 A That's correct. I collaborated somewhat
22 in the pfeparation of all of‘thém.’

23 ' n And in your opinion will the approval of
24 5! the applications considered here be in the interest of the
% prev.ention of waste, increasing ultimate recovery, and
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protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, in my opinion it will.

0. Also, finally, let me ask you this as well.
The wells which we're considering here today, would you say
they were necessary in order to effectively and efficiently
drain the portion of the reservoir covered by the proratibn
unit‘qn which each is located?

A, Yes, I believe my testimony shows that
that is my opinion.

0 Okay, and furthermore, would you state --
would it be your opinion that the particular proration unjit
fgr each of these wells could not have heen effectively and
efficiently drained by any existing well or pre-existing
well in each of these proration units? |

A That is right. I showed ‘that the existing

wells would not drain’' the proration unit.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I move the

adnission of Exhibits One through Four,

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.
MR. COFFIELD: And I have no further ques-

tions of this witness on direct examination.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

0. Okay, let's start at the back and work to

the front, Mr. Lytle,

The point was made that the large number

of infill wells on Exhibit Number One and also the large

number that the Division has"approved in the Bumont Gas Pool

demonstrates that the Division has made an implicit finding

that infill is needed in the Eumont, presumably to recover
additional gas.

Could this ~- could the large number of
infill wells in thexre also be to permit’the‘operators to
produce closer to the allowable, rather than ‘to jUét get

more gas out of the reservoir?

A I think that is also a reason why the

Commission has permitted the drilling of so many wells.

It's probably multiple reasons to continue to produce at or

near top allowable for the proration unit, but also to per-
mit an increased ultimate recovery of gas from the reservoir.
0 DO'you'have any records or transcripts or

exhibits in other cases concerning infill drilling in the

Eumont that you could refer the Examiner to to prove this

the findings were to increase recovery and not just to in-

crease the unit's ability to meet the allowable?
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A MNo, sir, this is assumption on my part from
the number of wells that are shown on the map.

0. I believe the Examiner will hold the re-
cord open for awhile in this case to permit you to submit
that evidence, or copies of transcripts or references to
pages of transcripts that would do that, so that we would
have something in this case that ties in with these other
cases and the other exceptions £hat we've made to the
spacing in the unit itseif.

Now, Exhibit Number Two, you show figures
for expected ultimate recovery and also for recoverable gas
in place, but you don't provide me any of the raw data with
which to check that.

2 Well, the recoverable gas in place number
was calculated based on the éésumption that an acre foot of
Eumont gas pay'would'be of the same qualify under each of
the proration units, and the volume of gas in place that I
used, 330 Mcf per acre foot of pay, and I took 80 percent
of that as being a recoyerable gas, which gave me a number
of 264 Mcf per acre foot of pay.

0. Okay, but I presume now that you made in-
dividual célculations on eagh well based on the feet of pay,
the porosity of the individual zones, the pressures at the
time the wells were completed.

A Well, the feet of pay, yes; the pressure
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plied by the number of acre feet under each proration unit.

0
time?

A No, sir, but they have all been completed
for quite a few -- number of vyears.

0. Had no drainage gone on between the time

the first well was completed and the last weli?
A

take that into consideration.

0.

from each well?

A

to date and then in each case it appeared as though the

well had exhibited a decline trend and was declining the

remaining --

;Q.

A

A

in our office.

The 264 Mcf per acre foot was then multi-

Were ali these wells completed at the same

This is a rough calculation that would not
How did you arrive at the ultimate recovery

This is based on the cumulative recovery

I didn't bring those along.

15

Page

bid you do a production decline curve --

Yes, sir.

-~ against each well?

Yes.
Do you have copies of those here?

No, I don't. This was done not by me but

I think I might point out that the cumu-
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lative recoveries shown on Exhibit Number Three is substantiall
close to the ultimate recovery shown on Exhibit Two.
These wells are for the most part close to

their ultimate recovery.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a

(Thereupon a discussion was

had off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: At this time web'll take
about a 15-minute recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come
to order.

MR. COFFIELD: Does the Examinexr have any
further questions of Mr. Lytle from a cross examination
standpoint? |

MR. STAMETS: Well, I have no further
questions of the witness. I would like to ciérify fbr the
record at this point exactly what»Exxon is seeking in this
case.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner; the matters

soﬁght by Exxon in this case are precisely as they are ad-

vertised relative to unorthodox well locations and simul-

taneous dedication of the three wells noted in these three
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1 cases, and we are not at this time going to pursue matters

2 | relative to the NGPA and FERC findings which might otherwise -

3 on which there has been some testimony. ,
4 ’ MR, STAMETS: Okay, very good.

5 ' Are there any questions of this witness?

6 He may bpe excused.

8 JOHN W. IRVING

9 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon ' , .

& :-t . . . . .
gg;; 10 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
@§ss
g::gg 11
D Bia
~ =gk 12 ~ 'DIRECT EXAMINATION
; 3 ﬂ-.:
a :
ggéi 3| BY MR. COFFIELD:
<z v
wYs .
8= " 0. Mr. Irving, would you please state your

1 name, address, by whom you're employed,‘and in what position?
16 A, John W. Irving. 1I'm employed by Exxon

17 Company, U.S.A. in Midland, Texas, as a geologist.

18 0 Mr. Irving, have you previously testified
18 before the Division as a geologist?
20 A Yes, sir.
21 | 0 And were your qualifications made a mattex
22 by
of record and accepted by the Division?
23 s
A. Yes, sir,

24 Cqs X . :

i 0. And are you familiar with the applications
- :

' in these three cases?
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A, Yes, I am,

0. Are you familiar with the propery or well
locations involved in each?

A ‘Yes,'Sir.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, is the witness

condidered quélified?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.

0. (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Mr. Irving,
would you'please.refer to what we've marked as Exhibit Five
and explain to the Examiner what that represents?

A Exhibit Five we've selected as a typical
représentation of thé Eumont Pool. Specifically, thié ex-
hibit is a portion of a wireline log, being the gamma ray
neutron éurves on Exxon's.Knox No. 6, located in Section 10,
Township 21 South, Range 36 East,

On the exhibit the Eumoﬁt interval has
been identified as being that interval from the top of the
Yates at a depth of 2715 feet on £he exhibit, to the base of
the Queen at a deéth of 3703 on the exhibit.

This is inclusive of the Yafes,SeVen Rivers
and Queen formations.

“Q:J ~ All right, now would you refer to what is
ﬁarked Exhibit One, which has previously been introduced,
Mr.virvihg, and discus; geologic data represented there?

A Yes, sir, Exhibit One, as has been vointed
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out before, is a plat of the area covering the units in
consideration. It's a scale of l-inch to 2000-feet.

On this plaﬁ the contour intervals repre-
sent structure on top of the Yates formation, which is the

top of the Yates -- excuse me, top of the Eumont Pool.

Looking at the map we see a northwest/soﬁtﬁ
east trending anticline with dips off the flank of 150 to
200 feet per mile.

The location of twq of the proposed unit
areas is on the crest of this anticlinal feature and wells
drilled on these units are in the best places, as we could
determine, to drill additional wells and recover the hydro-

carbons from the reservoir most efficiently.

0. All right, Mr. Irving, would you refer to

what we've marked as Exhibit Six and explain what that re-

presents?

A Yes, sir. Exhibit Six is a ~~ covers a
portion of that area covered by Exhibit Number One, and has
located centrally on the exhibit Section 23, which is Exxon'g

State "G" Lease, 640 acres. It has two Eumont gas comple-

tiong on the section.

Again, the colored, the red colored spots
indicate Eumont Gas Pool completions and the numbers that

have the double lines under them in Section 23 and imme-

%
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diately around Section 23, represent the net pay in the

Eumont interval.

Looking at these figures in the northeast
quarter of Section 23, we see 90 feet of net pay thickness,
Moving to the SOUthWest, a definite increase in thickness to
175 feet in the southwest corner and just off of the southwest
corner of Section 23 there‘are wells that exhibit from 168
to 235 net feet of pay.

In view of these figures we selected the
southwest quarter of Section 23 to drill our well on to more

efficiently drain the reservoir of hydrocarbons on Exxon's

lease.

0 - Is it your opinion, then, Mr, Irving, that
as far as geological data is concerned, that throughout the
entire area, both from a sense of structure andjﬁhe -- as to
the first two wells discussed, and as to the amount of net
pay as to the‘last well discussed, that these locations are
the best locations to place these wells?

A Yes, sir, that's my opinion.

Q0 Were Exhibits Five and Six and the geological mat-

ters represented on Exhibit One prepared by you or underxr

your supervision?

A Yes, sir.

0. And in your opinion will the applications

of Exxon in these cases prevent waste and protéct correlative




Yes.

MR. COFFIELD: I move the admission of

Exhibits Five and 8ix.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. COFFIELD: And we have no further
testimony.

MR. STAMETS: AX€ there any guestions of
¥his witness? He may be excused.

A couple of things I would iike to have in

New Mexico 87601

the next few days would be the numbers of the orders which

Blanca ($08) 4712462

SMORTHANRD REPORTER
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CERTIFIED

gection 10, and the NSP that authOrized the jocation in

Section 23.
MR. COFFIELD: ALl right.

MR. STAMETS: anything further in this

case? Or these cases?

They will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported by
me; t;hat the said trénscript is a full, true, and correct
record of the‘hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sl Rond C.5. = .

sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

| do hereby certify that the foregoing 1g
a compleie revord of the preccedings In

the Examiner hearing of Case Mo, 46357 6h3é, & 6637
heard by me on P 172,

Examlner

Oil Conservation Division
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1 MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Numbers 6635,
2 6636, and 6637, all of which have the same style.

3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Exxon Corpor-

4 ation for an unorthodox well location ‘and simultaneous dedi-

5 cation, Lea County, New Mexico.

6 MR. NUTTER: Applicant in these cases has

7 requested that the cases be continued.

8 Case Number 6635, 6636, and 6637 will be

2 continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at

Eggg 10 | this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. September 5th, 1979.
Qg
- R
z§g§ "
g;i; 12 (Heqring c—-ncluded.)
> £ 13
e
< x 3
©wisg 14
16
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

&S.\.\ \&.f&::ué e 5.2

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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Proration Unit

Exxon Aggies State

J B
' N.M. '"G" State

'John D. Knox

’.A. J. Adkins Com,
(w/2 Sec. 10-215-36E)

1 IKL/gw
{ 8/28779

Additional Recovery Attributable to Infill Drilling

(W/2 sec. 31-208- -37E)

(A1l Sec, 23-21S-36E)

(E/2 Sec. 10-218-36E)

Eumont Gas Field

Lea County, New Mexico

Estimated Ultimate

Estimated Recovery
Unit Recoverable Gas Recovery from Attributable to
Acres in Place - Bef Existing Well - Bef New Well - Bef
320 8.45 6.05 (Well No. 4) 2,40 (Well No. 13)
640 7.43 2.43'(We11 No. 5) 5.00 (Well No. 20)
320 9.29 8.26 (Well No. 1) 1.03 (Well No. 13)
320 9.97 6.94 (Well No. 1) 3.03 (Well No. 2)
Q»Z* Buse d o
{v mobrce
v Yo
14
Q': | Cles
v
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\ Ol COMS - >
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 EXXON €O, U,S.A,
EXISTING WELL DATA - EUMONT GAS FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW szmo

il 2
{,\(w q"(/
Leage Name & ‘ . Compl, Current Rate of Cumulative Production

Well Location ’ Date Production-Mcf/Day MMCF

Exxon Aggies State #4 - Sep. 1936 187 5900
Unit; ¥

N. M "G" State #5 1 Jul, 1956
- Sec. 23-213-36E - \
Unit E

John D. Knoy #1 ‘ Mar, 1936
Sec. 10-21g-36E
Unit J

A, J. Adkins Com, #1 ' May 1936

Sec. 10-215-36E

Unit L . : e s s
PH('.\‘“ i

JKL:dt ' A _ y Ol Cope

8-31-79 ‘ - N 1; ,\l Y, 2}
,‘ PO ééﬁ é/jé é&j ‘
Subieiiod | by 4/\/,,/&/)/

l'iccn'ings Pater




Lease - Well #
Location

" New Mexico 'G' St. #20

. S2c. 23 T-21-8, R-36-E
cUnit M L
. Lea County, New Mexico

Exxon Aggies State #13
Sec. 31 t-20-s, R—3ZéE

* Unit N

Lea County, New Mexico

“John D. Knox #13

Sec. 10 T-21-S, R-36-E

" Unit H
_.- Lea County, New Mexico

. A, J, Adkins Com, #2
8ec, 10 T-21-8, R-36-E
.-Unit F _
- Lea County, New Mexico

JKL:dt

" 8-31-79

'EXXON COMPANY, U,S.A,

NEW WELL INFILL COMPLETIONS - EUMONT GAS FIELD

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Spud Comp. _Perforatidn
Date Date Interval
6-12-79 7-03-79 3053'-3666"
6-21-79 7-06-79 2775'-3483"
6-29-79 7-10-79 3365'-3545"
7-05-79 3388'-3565"

7-24-79

Choke Flowing

Setting T,P.-PSI MCF /D

29/64" 60 515

13/64" 90 616

30/64" 100 777

32/64" 140 931
PEFORE EYALIMER STAMETS
OIL CO SYATIOA DIVISION

Lai d
LT MO Y

CAE L 4’435/ ééﬁé,.é’é‘éﬁ?ﬁ-
Subtailicd by LXKON oo

Hearing Dain, -AQ,CJ: 7Z*w




Docket No., 35-79

Dockets Nos. 36-79 and 37-79 are tentatively sct for Scptember 19 and October 3, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY — SEPTEMBER 5, 1979

9 A.H, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daﬁiel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6640:

CASE 6641:

CASE 60642:

ASE 6635: (Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

.

CASE 6636:

CASE 6637:

CASE 6643:

CASE 6655:

.CASE 6644:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permig Miles
Production Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear and ‘show
cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 4, Township 15 North, Range 6
West; McKinley County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisfon-

approved plugging program,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Willow Creek Unit Area, comprising
25,881 acres, more or less, of State, federal, and fee lands in Townships 4 and 5 South, Range 25

East,

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company. for pool contraction and creation, Eddy County,
New Mexico.
Gas Pool by the deletion of the 5/2.of Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 28 East, and the crea-
tion of a new Morrow gas pool couprising said lands for its Big Eddy Unit Well No. 66 in Unit K of

said Section 25.

—

Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well locatfon and simultdneous dedication, Lea
C8tinty, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the simultaneous
dedication of the W/2 of Section 3%, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Pool; to its Aggics
State Well No. 4 located in Unit P, and to its Well No. 13, at an unorthodox tocation 660 feet
from the South line and 1650 feet fron' the West 1line, both in said Section 31,

(Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Exxon Cotporation for an unotthodox well location and simultariéous dedication, Lea
“County; ‘New Mexico. Applicant, 'in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultancous

" dedication of all of Section 23, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to fits New Mexico
"G" State Well No. 5 located in Unit E, and te its Well No, 20, at an unorthodox location in Unit

M, both in said Section 23,

‘(Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultancous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico, ~Applicant, in the above-gtyled cause, seeks approval for the simultancous
dedication of the E/2 of Section 10, Township 21" South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its Knox
Well No. 1 located In Unit J, and to its Well No. 1.3, av an unorthodox location 15650 feet from the
North 1ine and 990 feet from the East line, both in said Section 10,

Application of BTA 0il Producers for thé amendment of Order No. R-5905, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-gtyled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5905 to' provide that the
N/2 of Séction 27, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, be dedicated to its 7811 JV-I Rojo Well No.

1 rather than the W/2,

Applicution of BTA 011 Producers for an unorthodox well location, Lea County; New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of {ts 7811 Jv-p
Rojo "B" Well No, 1, a Devonlan tést to be located 660 feet from the South ‘Yine and 1980 feet from
the East line of Section 28, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, the E/2 of said Section 28 to be

dedicated to the well,

Application of Tenneco Ofl Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, secks approval for the downhiole commingling of Fruitlnnd and
Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its State K Com Well'No, 12 lacated in'Unit I of
Scetion 16, Township 30 North, Rauge 9 Hest, and its Florence Well No. 60R in Unit L of Scction 1,

" Township 29 North, Range 9 West.

demiced s Siihes g

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the contraction of the Ilndian Flats-Horrow
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CASE 6653: Application of Shell 01l Company for a pressurce maintenance project, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project
on its North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit, by the injéction of water thru 70 wells into the

_Grayburg-San Andres formatfon, and the adoption of special rules governing said project.
(This case vill be continued to September 19, 1979.)

(c)

)

(e)

()

(s)

(h)

1)

R LN

East, NMPM.

CASE 6654: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Consérvation Division on its own motion foxr an order
¢rcating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Fddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County,” New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the North Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool.
Company State L-922 Well Ro. 2 located in Unit J of Section 28, Township 21 South, Range 34 East,

NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

ABOLiSh the North Wilson Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP. 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM
Section 28: S/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classificd as a gas pool for Tansill-Yates produc-—
tion and designated as the East Sioux Tansill-Yates Gas Pool,
Servicing, Inc., Federal "B" Well No, 1 located ‘in Unit B of Section 10, Townshlp 26 South, Range 36
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTHL_BANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: S/2
Section 31: All
Section 32: All

EXTEND the Airstrip-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to includ¢ therein:

EXTEND the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexjico, to~inc1ﬁde therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SEf4

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH; RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 27: -§/2

EXTEND the Atoki~Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNS"IP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 206 FAST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4 SW/4

EXTEND the West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST, NMPM
Section 10:  Ef2
Section 1): All
Section 14: all

EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pasol in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

EXTEND the East

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: wi2
Section 17: XNW/4

Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in lddy County; New Mexico, to include therefn:

v,

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 3l: N/2

Docket No, 35-79

The discovery well is Pogo Produciug

The discovery well 1s DA&S 0il Well
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{w) EXTEND the Haljamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, 10PN
Section 27: N/2

(x) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 1: W/ 2 SE/4, SW/4 BE/4 and SW/4 SW/4
Section 2:  SE/4 SEf4

(y) EXTEND the North Quail Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSBIP 19 SOQUTIE, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: N/2

(z) EXTEND the Race Track-San Andres Pool in Chaves Cddnty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SQUIH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2 NW/4

(aa) EXTEND the East Red Lake Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM _
Section 36: S/2 NWf4 .

{bh) EXTEWD the South Red Lake-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: W/ 2 Sw/4
Section 161 §/2

(cc) EXTEND the Richard Knob Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Néw Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMEM
Section 33: W/2

(dd) EXTEND the Rock Lake-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Meéxico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOYUTHl RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
“ Section 28: SE/4

(ee) EXTEND the Runyan Ranch-Abo Gas Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

. TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 7:  SE/4
Section 18: NEf4

(ff) EXTEND the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,; to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, ‘RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: Ef2

(gg) EXTERD the Sams Ranch-Grayburg Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexiceo, to include thevein:

TOWNSHIP 14 S()Ui'llJ RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 1}: NEf4 .

(hh) EXTENDKthc Sand Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool in Chaves Couuiy, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SQUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Scction 223 E/2

- (1) "EXTEND the Shoebar-Atoka fas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include theraint

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, MMDM
Scction 22:  SW/4
Section 28: SB/4
Section 341 HW/4

SR PRV R S

s v
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5 1979 DOCKET. YOURS VERY TRULY

ALEATHA WARLICK
BOX 1600-

westem ynion Mallg ram

W UMTH'J S,

4-015174S232003 08/20/79 1CS IPMBNGZ CSP ABQA
2 9156830346 1GM TDBN MIDLAND TX 08-20 1022A EST

i
DAN NUTTER

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPT OIL CONSERVATION ‘COMMISSION PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE NM 87501
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Exaniner Hearing - Wednesday - August 22, 1979 Docket No. 32-79

" "CASE 6635
z —

R T LR

CASE 6636:
CASE 6637:

CASE 6638:

CASE 6610:

CASE 6579:

CASE €580:

CASE 65622

CASE 6639:

Applicatlon of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the simultaneous

"""“dedication of the W/2 of Section 31, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Pool, to its Aggies

State Well No..4 located in Unit F, and'to its Well No. 13, at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South’ line and 1650 feet from the West line, both in said Section 31.

Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well locatfon and simultancous dedicatfon,

Lea County, New Mexico. ~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the simultaneous
dedication of all of ‘Scction 23, Township 21 South; Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its New Mexico
"G" State Well No, 5 located in Unit E, and to its Well No, 20, at an unorthodox location in Unit

M, both in said Section 23,

Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedication,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultancous
dedication of the E/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its Knox
Well No, 1 located in Unit J; and to its Well No. 13, at an uncrthodox location 1650 fecet from the
North line and 990 feet from the Fast line, both in said Section 10.

Application of Ladd Petroleun Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comingling of Largo-Gallup
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Lindrith Well No. 24 located in Unit F of Sec-

tion 4, Township 26 North, Range 7 West.
(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Koéh Industries, Inc, for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of: ‘produced 'salt water. in the
Rustler formation through the perforated interval from 1190 feet to 1210 feet in its Wilis "A"
Well No, 7 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 26 South, Range 37 East, Rhodes Field,

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Exaniner Hearing}

Application of R, N. Billin for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Eddy
County, New Mexico,: “Applicant; in the ahove~styled cause, seeks a waiver of exlsting well -spacing
requirements and a finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox location 800
feet from the South line and 2000 feet from the Edast line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range
28 East, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the Ef2 of said Section
34 which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Continental 0f1 Company for a carbon dioxide injection project, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to initiate a pilot carbon dioxide
injection project in the Grayburg-San Andres formation in Units H and 1 of Section 20, Township
17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Pool, for tertiary rccovery purposes,

(Continued from Avgust 8, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Adams Exploration Company: for ‘compulsery pooling, hddy ‘County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlying. the N/2 of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a ‘standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing safd:well and the allocation-of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for sapervision. Also to be coneidored will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in diilling said well,

In the matter™of the hearing called by the Oi] “Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating and extending certain pools in McKinley, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties, New

Mexico:
(a) CREATE a new pool in MeKinley. Connty, New Nexico, clnssified as an oil pool for Mesaverde -

production and designated as the Stap-Mesaverdc 0il Pool, “The discovery well is WIR 011 Company
State Well No, 1 located in Unit D of Section 16, Towmship 19 North, Range 6 Hest, NMPM. Said pool

would comprise:

TOWNSNIP 19 hORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 16; NW/4

(b) CRYATE a new pool in 8an Juan County, New Nexico, ‘classificd as a gas pool for Farminglon
production and designated as the Blsti=Farmington Pool, The discovery well is Dome Petroleum

Corporation Hanlad Fedeval Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 31, Township 26 North, Range 12
West, NMEM, Safid pool wuld comprise:
™~
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 42 N/2 and SEf4
Section 51 N/2
Section 6: N/2
Section 9: = NE/4
Section 10: NW/4

TOWNSIRIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section '19: SW/4
“Sectfon 20:  W/2

Sectfon 31: W/2

(¢) CREATE a new.pool in San Juan County; New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Fruitland
production and designated as the Farmer-Fruitland Pool, The discovery well is Manana Gas,
Incorporated Bobbie lerrera Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section &, Township 30 North, Range 11
West, NMPM. -Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSH’IP 30 NORTH, RANGE 11 VEST, NMPM .
Seetion 4; SW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool In San Juan County, New Mexico, classiffed as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian
production and designated as the Big Gap-Pennsylvanian 011 Pool, The discovery well is Bass Enter-
prises Production Company Navajo 20-Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Seltion 20, Township 27 Nortk,-
Range 19 West, NMPM,  Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,; RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(e) EXTEND the Aztec-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29. NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: KEf4

TONNSHIP 29 NORTI, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 25: 9?/4

(f£) “EXTEND the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool 1n San Juan County, New Mexico, to include thelein.

:l‘_QE.NSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 11 IEST NMPM
Section 35: E[2

(g) EXTEND the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, Kew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 14 _WEST, WMPM
Section 9:  ®/2 SE/G
Section 10: SW/4

Section 15¢ N/2 NE/4

(h) EXTERD ‘the Blanco Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Countics, New Mexico, to include
therefn:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMEM

, Yection 4:  NI?2

TOWNSHID 26 ) NORTH, RARGE 2 ‘\‘FSh WP
Section 30: ALY (Paxlial Section)
Seetvion 31: All (Partial Section) - @

TORRSNIP_27_NOKTI, RANGE 2 WEST, NP
Scection 16: W/2

Section 20: /2

Section 20: WW/A

(i) EXTEND the Blanco-Piclured Cliffs Pool 1in San Juan County, Now Mexico, to include thercin:

TOWNSHIDP 29 !;'ORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMI'M

Scction 4:  WW/4
Section 5: NE/4
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(q) EXTEND
(r) EXTEND
(s) EXTEND
(t) EXTEXD
(u) EXTEND
thercin:

{v) EXTEND
therein:

(w) EXTFHD
(x) EXTEKD
(y) ENTEND

~ Yednesday ~ August 22,

therceine

the

the

tke

the 1

the

the

the

the

the

1979

TOUNSIIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 14 MuST,
Scction 33: /2 .md S

ey

Harris Mesa-Chacra FPool In San Juan County, New Mexico,

NORTH, RANGE G WIST,

TORNSHIE 27 3
HE /14

Section 5:

B

TOMNSIIY 28 NORTH,
Section 32: Ef2

RANGE 9 UEST, NMPM

Docket No. 32-79

to {nélude therefn:

Rutz~Frujtland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH,
Section 32: NF/lo

~BANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

West Mutz~Pictured Cliffs Poo) in San Juan:County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOLNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGEL 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 26: S

hh/ﬁ

TOWNSHIP 32 I\ORTH _RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 32: N2 and SW/ 4

West Lint-

TO.SIIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Seclion 6 s/2 (“artlal Section)

Section 18: All (Partial Section)

TOWNSUIP 24 NORTI, RAKGE 4 WEST, RMPM

Section 5:  N/Z

Section 6: N/2
Scction 24:  SE/4
Sectiyn 25: NE/4

La Plata-Gallup 041 Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

At Callup-Dakota 011 Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include

Otero-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Section 3: Al .
Section 4: - All

Seetion 10: N/2 and SE/4

Rusty-Chacra Ponl in Sandoval CounLy, New Mexico, to include thercéin:

TOWNSHIP 22 KORTH, ]U\?\( B-7_REST, NMPM
Scction 20: SE/4

Section 21: Ef2 and SW/4

Straight Canyon-Dakota ¥Fool in San Juan County,

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTIL, RANGE 16 WEST, NMIM

Section 14: Skfb

New Mexico, to include thiereéin:

VAN Fruftland-Pletured CLIffs Paol in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include

TOMNSUIP 26 NORTH, RANGK 12 WESV, NMPM
Section 29 s/2
Sect.ion 30: l~,/2
Section 32: N/2
TORNSILD 26 NORTH, RAKGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 13t 8/2 .md Sl
Section 14: SE/A
Tit, RARGE 13 WEST, KMPM

TONNSILTP 27 HOR
Section 18: F

R
/2




A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

EXCON COMPANY, USA. July 16, 1979
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 + MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
Request Simultaneous Dedication
of 320 Acre Proration Unit, W/2
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT Section 31, T-20~S, R<37~E,
MIDCONTINENT DIVISION Lea County, New Mexico,
to Exxon Aggles State, Wells
No. 4 and 13 (#13 new completion)

&”’
/0‘/ oty oo
o /:/L' “ L’: ‘ ‘(\,
Mr., J.D, Ramey, Secretary Director \ . P
Energy and Minerals Department é>' & ‘@yfﬁ
011 Conservation Commission bAv ngszg, g Wy
P. 0. Box 2088 o (035 et foe
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 C16}~4‘L (O . kau 5;5“/
Sir el
Dear Sir: /( éér

Exxon respectivelykrequeéts simultaneous dedication of 320 acre nonstandard unit;
-Administrative Order NSP-99, consisting of W/2 Sec. 31, T-20-S, R~37-E, Lea

County;, New Mexico, to Exxon Aggies State, Well No, ‘4 and 13, with authority to
produce from elther in any proportion, Well No, 4 is Iocated in Unit "F", and
No. /3 is located in Unit "N'", Sec. 31, T-20-S, R-37-E, a plat of the area is
attached,

Current production:

Exxon Aggles State, Well #4 1s a marginal well and has dveraged 8233
MCF/Mo. thru May, 1979.

Exxon Aggies State, Well #13 (new completion) flow test 7-4-79
587 MCF/D.

Your consideration of this request will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

%%M

D, L, Clemmer, Unlt Head
Y EC Kiq Vi Revenue & Regulatory Accounting

B

JULT 01979 E
Attachtient@NSERVATION DIVISION
"~ SANTA FE
ce: OCC - Hobbas, N,M,

e L
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iy,

4 d " o
KEXXON LS?. No. : NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVAT'ON COMMISSION Foten C-102
tate Las.to. | __ WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Titsetine 1es
J
Fodora! Las, No. All digtances must be fromn the cuter bomdltlu of the Section,
Operctor ) el Loase Well No.
Exxon Corporation Exxon Agqies State i3 ,
Unit Letter Seciion Townshlp Nanqe Counly
N 31 209 37E Lea
Actual Footage Location ot Well; 3
660 feet from the South fine and - 166560 feot from the Vvest tine
Ground Level Elev. Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:
Queen (Gas) Eumont 320 Acres

1. Ont!me the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colorcd pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.,

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, oullme each and identify the owncrsh:p thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty)

3. lf mote than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc? ’
[JYes {1 o If answer is ‘‘yes]’ type of consolidation
If answer is *“no)’ list the owners and tract descnphoua which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all intecests have been: consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forccd-poohng,or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such iaterests, has been approved by the Commis-
aion. i o .
X A CERTIFICATION
{ : ;
: ’ | I hereby certify that the Informotion con-
l i talned hereln }s true and complete to the
i | best of my knowledge and beltef.
‘ |
+ [ Name M&d
E G H
{ i ollllon J
N i Prorotion Specwllsf
| #4 ! Company Exxon Corporotion
{ | ' Box 1600 Midland, Texas
| ﬂ ' Date
| F ! 5-11-79
) 3 !
Ly ¥ J Il |
K s ) I hereby certify thot the well locotion
I g | shown on Ihis plot wos plofied trom field
( o ' nates of octval surveys mode by me or
' E under my supervigion, ond thot the some
l E : is tcva and corract 1o the best of my
i E l knswledye und bellel. Lo
o~ .
r : |
i . E l Dote Swveyed
gso' 1 13 g | 5 .11 -79
i o i Regiatored Profensionol Caglnest
| ‘Q - ond/ot Lond Sutveyor
g |
IS s s 74
» t ' /(’
P e e — T pe—— LT (-"1""-"0‘0 No,
] a%e [ 11 we 1320 1480  es0 231C¢ 260 20400 1900 iuvao »we L) /\_7’52

AL e MM Funlea Maw Maulan rr tae cita v W-A-7186




E3{ON COMPANY, USA, July 16, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 + MiDLAND; TEXAS 79702 4
Request Simultaneous Dedication
of 320 Acre Proration Unit, W/2
m@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%wg%ﬁm Section 31, T-20-S, R~37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico,
to Exxon Aggies State, Wells |
No. 4 and 13 (#13 new completion)

Mr, J.D. Ramey, Secretary Director
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Commission

P, O. Box 2088 - € G35
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 (A LQ )

Dear Sir:

Exxon respectively requests simultaneous dedication of 320 acre nonstandard unit;
Administrative Order NSP-99, consisting of W/2 Sec. 31, T-20-S, R-37-E, Lea
‘County, New México, to Exxon Aggies State, Well No, 4 and 13, with authority to
produce from either in any proportion. Well No, 4 is 1ocated in Unit "¥', and
No,/3 is located in Unit "N", Sec, 31, T~20-S, R~37-E, a plat of the area is
attached, "

Current production:

Exxon Aggies State, Well #4 is a margxnal well and has averaged 8233
. MCF/Mo. thru May, 1979,

Exxon Aggies State, Well #13 (new completion) flow test 7-4~79
587 MCF/D,

Your consideration of this request will be appreciated,
Yours very truly,
/—L‘% M
D, L., Clemmer, Unit Head
Revenue & Regulatory Accounting
DFL/DEC - | :
Attachments -

cc:  OCC ~ Hobbs, N.M.

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

All distances must be from the outer bo'\;\dnlo- of tha Sectlon.

Fotm C-102
Superiedes C-128
Elfective 14-65

Ogreratot . Lease well No.
Exxan Corporotion Exxon Aaggles State :
e
Unit Lettet Section Township noge County
N 31 209 37E tLea

S IR -

Actual Footoge Locatlon of Well:

660 feet from the South line ond 1650 feel from the vest lhe
Ground Level Elev: producing Formation pool . : Dedicated Acteage:
Queen (Gas) Eumont 320 Actes

1. Outline

‘ 2. If more

interest

'3

O Yee

% 1f answer is
this form if necessary
No allowable will be assigned t
forced-pooling, or ot

3. 1f more than

dated by communitization,

the acreage dedicated o

than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereol {both as to working

and royalty).

1 No

one lease of different ow
unitization, force-pooling: etc?

herwise)or un

If answer is “'yes}

4po? list the owners and tract deacrip{ions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

2

the ‘subject well by colored pencil of hachure marks on the plat below.

nership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been congoli-

* type of consolidation

o the well ‘until all interests have been consolidated
til a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

(by communitization, anitization,

sion. o
o] llll‘.ll'l.l"l‘E‘IIII"I“‘-’.I‘i‘I.E 8 | A CERT'FICAT'ON
E | ||
E ‘ .=. | I hereby cerify thot the informotion con-
-
E | - | tained herein I3 trve ond complete to the
-
9 | - i best of my knowledge ond belief.
o -
3 ' : |
] i E
. - ‘ MNan?
:....— .—-.—.-—.—+————.—-.—.—-.— :..-.-..—..——--.—.—l.—.-—.——.—_-_—-
4 3 - : G H
3 { E o Posilion o
3 | . | Proration Speciolist
L. | csmrmmanten
: | #4 E 1 Compony EXXOR Corporation
: 3 A 3 | loox 1600 Hidland, Toxas
3 | - ! Date
o -
E l : | 5-1-79
' : . —
Ly ¥ J ll '
-
t - \ | hereby certify thot the well locotlon
-
l E \ shown on this plat wos plotted fromdield
: { - l potes of octual survers mode by me or
l E ' ' “under my suparvision, ond that the some
| E i is teve ond cerrect P the best of my
1 z \ kevow ledge end baliel.
: . -
- 1 ' g | | -
! E | Date Surveyed
. - .
P NN - : | o Beu-T
- t Reqlatored Protessional Lnqinent
Y -=- i cad/or 1.nd Surveyot
B E
: ' AL
oY 1 ' I3 . ,{’
M Cestiticate No.
o 330 ee0 'e0 1930 jeso  1eep 2810 2440 2000 1900 1900 ¥00 [ /‘7’52
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A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

’ , '
EZ;{Q’N COMPANY. USA. July 16, 1979
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 + MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
Request Simultanecus Dedication
of 320 Acre Proration Unit, W/2
Sector 2, a0 o
to Exxon Aggles State, Wells
No, 4 and 13 (#13 new completion)

Mr, J.D, Ramey, Secretary Director

Energy and Minerals Department

0il Conservation Commission Ci(),¢5b
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Exxon respectively requests simultaneous dedication of 320 acre nonstandard unit;
Adoinistrative Order NSP-99, consisting of W/2 Sec. 31, T-20-$, R-37-E, Lea
County, New Mexico, to Exxon Aggies State, Well No. 4 and 13, with authority to
produce from either in any proportion. Well No. 4 is located in Unit "F", and
No. /3 is located in Unit "N, Sec, 31, T-20-8, R-37-E, a plat of the area is
attached. ‘

Current production:

Exxon Aggies State, Well #4 is a marginal well and has averaged 8233
MCF/Mo, thru May, 1979, '

ExxoncAggies State, Well #13 (new completioh)'fiow’test 7-4-79
587 MCF/D.

Your consideration of this request will be appreciated,

Yours very truly,

%%%

)47’ D, L., Clemmer, Unit Head
. Revenue & Regulatory Accounting

'DFL/DLC

Attachnients

ce: OCC - Hobbs; N. M,

ub?{&

g e b
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‘Exxon Lse No.
“State Les.No.

?Fodonl Lse. Xo.

3
-

. NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAY

\
All distasces muat be from the outer boundacles of the Section.

form C-102
Supecaedes Co128
Effective 1-1-6%

Oyperator Lease Well Na,

~ Exxon Corporation Exxon Agglies State 13
Unit Lettec Section Towniship Rave County :

‘N 31 20% 37E Lea
Actual Foologe Localion ol Well:

» 660 feet {rom the South line and 1650 feel from the Vest ’ line
Ground Level Elev; Producing Formation Pool Dedicoled Acreoqe:
Queen (Gas) Eumont 320 Actes

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colared pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. It more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the OWI’X»CI‘Ship thercof {both as to working

interest and royalty).

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

(] Yes [ No

If answer is “‘no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually beer consolidated. (Use reverse side of

If answer is “‘yes;’ type of consolidation _

g 3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned 10 the wéll until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

30 es0 90 1930 1480 1080 2310

2000 1800 1000

$00

sion.
“I‘.II"“I.'I‘“‘ll"‘l’""“'l"‘,flrv e ' A cERTlFchTIoN
]
| |
' } 1 hereby certify thot the Information con-
l t toined herein Is trve ond complete to the
| ' best of my knowledge and belief.
I I
. i Petbas Bl
- T T T T ol Wl 170 Pa .
! | Position ' v (j
( . i Prorotion Speciolis?
l #4 g ! Company Exxon Corporation
I s ! Box 1600 Midland. Texas
| g ' Date
1 5 ' 5-11-79
| 3 !
Ly K3 J ; ‘ !
! E | 1 hereby certify thot the well locotion
-4 .
‘ - | shown on this plat was plosted from-field
| B E l notes of octue! surveys mode by me or
l - | under my supervizion, and that the some
I E | is trve and correct to the begst of my
H & | knowledge ond balief.
- e -h A —— —— e —— —— w—— e —— — g
3 ! - i
- >

E | - } Date Surveyed’

. - -l

] /650" ! 13 : | s -i1-"79

E [] o \ Reglstered Professional Engineoe

é } :9, E | and/or Land Susrveyor B

] I < 5 : : :
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-2-
Case No.,
Order No. R~

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant

ot m R Y s SR T

the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmertation of risk arising from the drilling \
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherw1$e prevent waste and protect

correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1

: <€g%; (/) )ﬁZ{izfzf (fzf;¢1711 (:; ,}A,a,,,bp4:;,,, K /€;9f1>€§;¢ f? ‘tléfiivebdcf/
e L s ShA Wes) Mo /3 alan
' o Hod focatbne 660 Ko Lgu Me Soo ¥ i
| s d 1650 Koo V" A iﬁ?:_‘ 44,P45A2¢? Zj’oﬂ;,zﬁi; é
3/ V‘mr//;xoM /?w cz.u"'/w/f/% o
N TR ézu4«2hv»§7L6;a4— /?;;»(? K;,L, 43>¢u¢1{§; e«)‘” /aZL¢14u~—‘ o
- W _s'/pu/y{ yeosu s y

(2) That the ZUC/&—- of said Section 4:3 / shall befdedicated to

the above- descr1bed w;]] gud Vo q/f'/c ;T‘;‘ /75‘31435 SVs Jies) Mo

thqr

Ih
7 /Gc(3) That Jur1sd1ct1on of this cause is retained for the entry of such

further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.




